
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); 

Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: 	 7/1/2011 2:38:17 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Transcripts 

I am unaware of any copies of transcripts obtained by the Department. If anyone knows differently, please let me 
know immediately. I will check with ATF and the USA° as well. 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Tra nscripts 

Hi Matt 

Can you check to see if the Department, including ATF, has obtained copies of any transcripts from the transcribed 
interviews we have conducted. 

Thank you, 

Steve Castor 
Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5074 
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